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Denver, Cele,
28 November 1975

Dear Bal:

Helle. I have your braaf letter of 9/29/75. Hope all is well with you, T
have some mews which yeu may er may netkmew abeut but it ceuld be impertamt,
Next week (hth, 5th, & 6th of DEC.) there will be the "NATTONAL TAX STRIKE
Confereace hers at the Regemcy. It will be ceversd by NBC, at least three
lecal TV stations, The Demver Post, and eother miwx media sources. I will be
there with several VIP friends and I had a two hour interview with Johm Grand-
bsuche, the orgamizer the other nite (with ome or twe more coming in few days),.
He is extremely inmtelligenmt, informed, straight, gutsy, amd, I believe-legit,
I am enclesing some data en the comferemce and have alse sent same te Harv/3F,

Have access to phete of Bryamt (Oswald double) but am advized I sheudl get a
request in writing before ebtaining and relsasing same for my own protectien,
I alse have a file en him plus access to several relatives and others knewn.
I believe seme really heavy things are about te ommx pep er the whole assassin
atiem issue anyway-superhiz, Even most of the psychics are predicting it soen,

Have yeu still get the tapes we made om my return from New Orleans in 19687 I
have made quite a few more comnections re me & Hagen et al simce them., It is
really sticky, teo say the least, T am comvinced now they were going te use
me im a way simular te hew they used Oswald-but "fate" intervemed and blew ite

I MAY "detonate" my tax plus WSP et al stery at the conference. I am making
backup and cever arrangements and have a statement ready now te sulmit fer
appreval., I alse have a place ready fer my wife and son, if need be. I am
well aware of what could happen to me and mine if I pull the plug btut I may
risk it amyway, And heps my "Guardian Aggel” ism't on vacationeems

May call yeu amd would sure like to ggt your imput en this but (1) I kamew
you won't have time te write me in time and(2) I am sure your phene is tappdd
and I know mine is se Imulda't say tee much that way. I alse allew that
your mail is prebably intercepted - at least some of it, I dem't knew,, But,
I have some top level new imputs and have reasen to belisve that ths "smart"
bastards have blown it and wen't be able to keep the lids em much lonmger,

And, if amything happemns te me, I have it arramged that many will kmew gbeut
it and raise big questions im high places which will demand/command answers,
Se if they want te "get it om", I say - "lets go~NOW" and get it done., Soenm,
we will lose eur remaining freedoms (or, the illusion of same) if we den't
act while it is yet possible, Yeu survived and so did Harve & some others,
Bit of course, you are alse well knewn and thats the clincher I believe,

Take cars, P.S, "They" "got" te my heavy Washimgten contact,
) Se the trip there is mew delayed umtil at
v sr'e least early Jamuary althe pessible Dec.
Cfifgzz}!c' Ne I don't kmew abeut "Security Assec's,
Int'l., but T prebably sheuld. Imtsresting,
Dick Rye

PUs Box lhl?.
Denver, Cele. 80201  Res. 303/7hh-8472 (Unlisted) Ofc. 303/757-0165



P.Se RAR CSC ONH THR 18 FEB 76' 1600

Hal: Just found this letter with others in file after
moving. Talk about being disorganized. Some of it is
still relevant however so I am sending it with this very
brief but important update, I worked as an "Intelligence
Coordinater" for the National Tax Strike Committee and
and National Sheriff's Posse Commatatus plus with the
regional General and Zone Commander (8) of the Mountain
States Division of the counter revolutioary ferces, an
international and national organization with no name,
It includes some high ranking Generals and Congressmen
and others and is very peweeful and well organized here,
Just moved to Colo. Springs. Have large old house near
mountains, It is nice. Arkansas and farf/food operation
coming up in 3 months. Pos. trips to \‘lashingt:}& S.F.
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